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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)
From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 10:38 AM
To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Benson Lim;
Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A
Cc: HO Vincent
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKR2377A
Attachments: New Page 22.pdf
Hi all,

Please assist to provide the Market Value for this case.
sk 4%k
Thank you. é%

Regards,

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

jEL GLOBAL INSURANCE
50 Years #1 B

CONSECUTIVE mf 5

in Singapore
Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender

immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: CHAN Sam

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 3:53 PM

To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
nick@lbs-auto.com; Benson Lim <benson.lbsautoconsultants@gmail.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc
<jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; valuation@lkkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKR2377A



Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Richard Ang with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 05.10.2019
Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said

companies.



PAREF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No..
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 07 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
4020

SKR2377A
No
07 Oct 2019
TOYOTA
TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6LCVT
White
2015
1ZRXAB5722
MROS53REH104525810
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19.589.00
27 Jan 2015
27 Jan 2015
0

$14,589.00

Yes
26)an 2025
$10,941.00

26 Jan 2025

A -Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$65,001.00
$34,457.00
$45,398.00

OK

Page



Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:53 PM
To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; nick@lbs-auto.com; Benson Lim;

Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: ANG Richard; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKR2377A
Attachments: New Page 22.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Richard Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 05.10.2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards

Sam

----- Disclaimer-----

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



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Nou:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Cngine No..
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
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

Singapore MRIC
AL

SKR2377TA
No
07 Oct 2019
TOYOTA
TOYOTA COROLLAALTIS 1.6LCVT
White
2015
1ZRXAB5722
MROS3REH104525810
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,582.00
27 Jan 2015
27 Jan 2015
0

$14,589.00

Yes

26 )an 2025
$10.941.00

26 Jan 2025

A - Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$65,001.00
$34,457.00
$45,398.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Oct 2019

OK
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10/22/2019 . Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore

Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore.
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.

Resources

Paper Plus Body Price Only

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

VALUE FOR MONEY
VALUE FOR TIME
A PEACE OF MIND

yiew our cars

| Browse by Category v/ [ Sort by Date Posted

79 vehicles [i::yota Corolla ‘ ‘ S - ) ' th M

Make Made] Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 $9,730 /yr 06-Jan-2015 1,598 cc 83,222 km Sedan

100% Loan Available With Our Flexible In-House Loan Options!Bank Loan Interest Rate At 2.28%. 18 Months Warranty By Jack Cars
Service Centre, Free Jack Cars Servicing Vouchers And Free Car Concierge Service! Elegant Grey With Premium Beige Leather Seats, We...

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-5ep-2019 ]r'g‘g“s):ta?.i]ﬁ Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 02-Feb-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan
Elegance

New Arrival! (1st Owner!) High Spec! Elegance Model! Smart Key! Push Start! Keyless Entry! GPS! Electric Seat! LED Daylight! LED
Headlights! Reverse Camera! Rain Sensing Wiper! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Looks Like New! Genuine Low Mileage Of 140...

Posted: 02-Oct-2019 233;32015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 04-Feb-2015 1,598 cc = Sedan
Classic

1 Owner! Tip Top Condition. Low Mileage Done. Low Maintenance And Easy On Fuel. Call Now For Viewing Appointment.

Posted: 05-0ct-2019 lzﬁg;ﬁzms Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $58,800 $9,610 /yr 02-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 60,266 km Sedan

100% Loan Available With Our Flexible In-House Loan Options!Bank Loan Interest Rate At 2,28%, 18 Months Warranty By Jack Cars
Service Centre, Free Jack Cars Servicing Vouchers And Free Car Concierge Service! Elegant Silver With Premium Black Leather Seats, W...

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota carolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, coralla, Used
Toyota

Posted: 25-Sep-2019
Mint Condition Head Light Selling @ $400
Used Head Light for Toyota Picnic with installation & trade in available. Feel free to contact us @ 98315151 for enquiry
More info about this product

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 03-Mar-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan
Elegance

New Arrival! (1st Owner!) High Spec! Elegance Modell Smart Key! Push Start! Keyless Entry! GPS! Electric Seat! LED Daylight! LED
Headlights! Reverse Camera! Rain Sensing Wiper! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Looks Like New! Genuine Low Mileage Of 150,.,

Posted: 15-Sep-2019 1292;3 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyeta, Corolla, coralia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $56,800 $9,430 Jyr 04-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 73,196 km Sedan
Classic

1 Owner, Fully Maintained And Serviced By Borneo Motors, 5 Years Warranty And Servicing Package From Borneo Mators, Car In
Showroom Condition. Pristine Interior, 1.98% Bank Loan Avallable, Flexible In House Loan Package With Attractive Interest Rate. View...

Tags: 2015 Toyota Coralla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyata Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 17-Oct-2019 Teyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 $9,590 /yr 09-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 83,622 km Sedan
Classic

100% Loan Available With Our Flexible In-House Loan Options!Bank Loan Interest Rate At 2.28%. 18 Months Warranty By Jack Cars
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015
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All

Available

SOLD
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